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Sandra Narva

From: Sandra Narva
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 5:52 PM
To: 'Gavin Baker'
Subject: RE: Notice of Proposed Information Collection Requests: Collection of Information To Assess the 

Current State of Library and Museum Infrastructure To Identify Infrastructure Needs

Dear Mr. Baker –  
 
The Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) has received your comment regarding the Collection of 
Information To Assess the Current State of Library and Museum Infrastructure To Identify Infrastructure Needs. We 
appreciate the time you have taken to write us, and we assure you that we consider all comments in developing this 
evaluation. 
 
Thank you, 
Sandra Narva  
 
Sandra M. Narva (she/her/hers) 
Acting Director 
Office of Grants Policy and Management  
Institute of Museum and Library Services 
955 L’Enfant Plaza North, SW, Suite 4000 
Washington, D.C.  20024 
P: 202-653-4634 
Website |Facebook 
 

From: Gavin Baker <gbaker@alawash.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 2:59 PM 
To: Sandra Narva <SNarva@imls.gov> 
Subject: Notice of Proposed Information Collection Requests: Collection of Information To Assess the Current State of 
Library and Museum Infrastructure To Identify Infrastructure Needs 
 
Dear Ms. Narva, 
 
Please find aƩached comments from the American Library AssociaƟon in response to IMLS’ “NoƟce of Proposed 
InformaƟon CollecƟon Requests: CollecƟon of InformaƟon To Assess the Current State of Library and Museum 
Infrastructure To IdenƟfy Infrastructure Needs” (88 FR 88980). 
 
Thank you, 
 
Gavin Baker 
Deputy Director, Public Policy & Government Relations  
American Library Association 
gbaker@alawash.org  
(202) 403‐8209 
 


